
Message

Richard Sambrook-Internal

From : Barbara Kerr
Sent : 07 August 2003 02 27 PM

To : Richard Sambrook-internal

Subject: FW In Confidence .

----Original Message-----
From : Peter Horrocks
Sent : 04 July 2003 09:25
To: Mark Damazer ; Richard Sambrook and PA
Subject : FW: In Confidence . -

Page 1 of I

I know this is somewhat peripheral to the central issue in contention, but I thought you'd like to see this
Mangold information Norton Taylor reports something akin to this today

If there is anything I can do to help with the battles you are fighting, please let me know

i Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Tom Mangold-INTERNEr
Sent: 30 June 2003 20:23
To: Peter Horrocks
Subject: In Confidence .

Peter:

I had lunch today with He mentioned something that may be old news to you
or may help or hinder the BBC in its confrontation I give it you in the strictest confidence to do with as
you think fit

The soooks received intelligence from ~
who stated that Saaaam naa organised a C3 system that would enable him to

authonse a vvmu strike within 45 minutes . This information was included in the famous dossier. The
verb matters

Anyone who knows anything about biological warfare knows that it is a slow and cumbersome form of
warfare, requiring careful mixing of precursor chemicals before loading and/or highly sensitive
temperature controlled handling of bacteria before use . It would be well nigh impossible to deploy such
WMD in 45 minutes from a standing start.

~speculated that it might have been possible that Campbell carelessly subbed the 45-
minuie material in such a way that 'authonsed' became 'deployed' . This could have been done for
reasons of sloppiness or for malign reasons

I am planning a newspaper piece that will include these thoughts later this week.

Hope I'm being helpful

Best wishes,

Tom Mango/d
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21 : We are se~k:n~ an a-asu~er to ib,is Zuvszion .

?' 1 9 Para 3, T~r'~tr;t vs a~s+ the ~vitlU~a.:e ,J:cttnaustcrrrd ec:.tlt.j ~e 3~;crde in 3a~geh.r and rel--, "~:
i~,aCSf~ L!~' T?4o(9TYCs~ ,d ~22,$ statEPTLv4i' SK,,-,,-eS"s the intelligence source knew tPY^ !.r'.c(7TiTi c^s
to t~e-, used ~zzd how would a,.7 ttsed.

A : This vvas an assess-nimt ncQ based an gpecii5c inte3l:ge-rie.e but on suCh, facto-2 as
the aw~abifzty ofprzwuz-snrs ana fhc ease of proc3uctor,. 'Wt judgec's that ii w'aIIid t.aK-e
tt:e Ira-is longer to scaxt production of nz:.ve agent, b~aa,~~ t1l'e,proceas is U°:amLy,
xi7ar~ c~ampatiatad. ~i'e a :,d n-:)? 1=.N where grocd~.ctida would take pLaze,

P 19 pa..fia S . It is, ars~~rw~~z ; co -nd vdni thf- raw da.trr aczualfy sxzid afjaa; 4?

A: The TTC assessment said Sat sozm C137V Tvzapcn,a cuvld tae iv~re,d to units
R-ithin=i .,,1-,, ;cztes of zn order being issued. Thai is why tme dossizr shad ~iti°5cor.3d
"cfep3oycd" NnRid~.in 4-5 uiinutes .

P7 9 gar~ 8, ff;i L~ kzkazvet -hat Iraq mnairnted atrlnradace neri>e agrne men il slu=ld 6c.
Faac~~.vx: where th.af'wzxs ~tAen :he z~z'G~:I7s~:r.zee-was obtained. Ptsst-ez:~nt cr,r~nsiarzl
ct~z~zj~si;~~fthe sie~o should 3e abLira Co7xfcl7az ~TS,ry crlle~~azion,

A: Wpm 8 refers co rlle~tica3 agent IrotkznAiurs, notjust narve age~: ppcdu ;:~:©71 .
But th° iatelligunc~ did not ict~njfv sp..cislc skes where ttus had taken pt-ace. ?,-L
genzz-d?, wt agree, that post-evunt ch4=icai analys:s of snes my be able to eon'firnz
assessmienrs, attia'oagh it shLm7d be recvl :zisnd -Cliat Tsaq uarrzed out alarge campaign of
sii~t sanitation .

'?0 paea 6 . Sir,sln,;v an, a~°sis should r3-vxeai tt "Jaezh5r th en~ wcs ~ziszrsa ~;i
lracsw3or c:~Zen:ic~as ~z' Fc~ITu~~ah~',

A_ There no5 no Spc^,CI5G et's,3cnce of CNV7 ilrtGLE'sGI" 4r CW' agaIn,prbCil?c-dOn 3t
Palita;alz aaer the~ 1991 Gu?f War other I:~i.Tt the prclduav'^azI of wyonmS and Phenol
C~'~11Ch Coid!d SCP31]0ft [.W .agent and pr'e;,iiF'73Dr p3%'?Cd'1cCiC5R . . Ik15;}e�t3on u"l.Ed Gl7cmiza

aIA:'csis couk moal atid~.~zm of farther CW-related aeti-vgty_
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